

United States Attorneys' Bulletin

Published by:

Executive Office for United States Attorneys, Washington, D.C. For the use of all U.S. Department of Justice Attorneys

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

William P. Tyson, Director

Page

Editor-in-Chief: S	Susan A. Nellor	FTS	633-4024
Editor: J	Judith C. Campbell	FTS	673-6348

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMMENI	ATIONS	451
POINTS	TO REMEMBER	
	heets and Transmittals, United States Attorneys' Manual ative List of Changing Federal Civil Postjudgment	453
	erest Rates	453
	Employment OpportunityExpenses Incurred During the	
Pro	cessing of Complaints of Discrimination	454
	tory Continuing Legal Education	454
	t Classification Code 4401, Refunds of Forfeited Assets	455 455
	nnelin Motions for Reconsideration under	400
	e 59(e), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure	456
	ypes	457
CASENO	PES	
	E OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL	457
	DIVISION	459
	AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION	469
	D STATES ATTORNEYS OFFICES THERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA	476
	THERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA	477
	E OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS	478
APPENDI	X	480
	NO. 15 THIRTY-SECOND YEAR AUGUST 16.	1005

Please send change of address to Editor, <u>United States Attorneys'</u> <u>Bulletin</u>, Room 1629, Main Justice Building, 10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20530.

COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorneys CAROL B. AMON and JANE S. SMITH, Eastern District of New York, were commended by Assistant Attorney General Stephen S. Trott, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, for their outstanding work in the espionage case against Alice Michelson.

Assistant United States Attorney JOSEPH JOHN ARONICA, Eastern District of Virginia, was commended by Mr. Theodore W. Wu, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Export Enforcement, International Trade Administration, Department of Commerce, for his successful prosecution of D. Frank Bazzarre, Sr.

Assistant United States Attorney STEPHEN D. BELL, Northern District of Ohio, was commended by Mr. William H. Webster, Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, for his significant contributions to the successful resolution of <u>Burke</u> v. <u>FBI</u> and <u>Fleming</u> v. FBI.

Assistant United States Attorney THOMAS J. BONDURANT, JR., Western District of Virginia, was commended by Mr. William H. Webster, Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, for his successful prosecution of United States v. Duncan.

Assistant United States Attorney THOMAS M. COFFIN, District of Oregon, was commended by Mr. Ted Gardner, Special Agent-in-Charge, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Portland, Oregon, for his outstanding performance in the trial of William David Jennings.

Assistant United States Attorney PATRICIA L. COLLINS, Central District of California, was commended by Mr. P. J. Cahill, Senior Assistant Crown Prosecutor in the Attorney General's Chambers of the Government of Hong Kong, for her outstanding representation of the government's interests in the successful extradition of Wong Hoi. Assistant United States Attorney COLLINS was also commended by Mr. Richard L. Fix, Regional Inspector General for Investigations, Department of Housing and Urban Development, San Francisco, for her outstanding prosecution of <u>United States</u> v. <u>Bishop</u> and United States v. Miller.

Assistant United States Attorney WILLIAM J. CORNELIUS, JR., Eastern District of Texas, was commended by Mr. William H. Webster, Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation and Special Agent Robert D. Lambert, Federal Bureau of Investigation, for his outstanding efforts on behalf of Mr. Lambert and other city, county and state law enforcement officers in a Bivens-type action.

Assistant United States Attorney PAUL R. CORRADINI, District of Arizona, was commended by Colonel R.B. Savage, Jr., Commanding Officer, United States Marine Corps, for his discussion of federal forfeiture procedures with a selected group of Marine Corps law enforcement officials.

Assistant United States Attorney ROGER W. DOKKEN, District of Arizona, was commended by Mr. Bart Graves, Acting Area Director, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior, for lending his invaluable prosecutor expertise as instructor in several training programs relating to criminal jurisdiction and laws/court decisions applicable to Indian Country.

Assistant United States Attorneys DANIEL A. DUPRE and IRA H. RAPHAELSON, Northern District of Illinois, were commended by Mr. John A. Mintz, Assistant Director, Legal Counsel Division, Federal Bureau of Investigation, for their participation in the New Agents Moot Court Program at the FBI Academy in Quantico.

Assistant United States Attorney ELLIOT ROY ENOKI, District of Hawaii, was commended by Mr. William C. Ervin, Special Agentin-Charge, Federal Bureau of Investigation, for his successful prosecution of Buck Walker.

United States Attorney RUDOLPH W. GIULIANI and his staff, Southern District of New York, were commended by Assistant Attorney General Stephen S. Trott, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, for their working relationship with the attorneys of the Internal Security Section, Criminal Division, on national security cases.

Assistant United States Attorneys MARCIA HARRIS AND DAN AARON POLSTER, Northern District of Ohio, were commended by Mr. Ralph D. Rhodes, Director, Lewis Research Center, Office of Inspector General, National Aeronautics and Space Administration, for their successful criminal prosecution of John F. McCarthy, Jr.

Assistant United States Attorney MICHAEL A. JONES, Western District of Missouri, was commended by Mr. Kenneth G. Cloud, Special Agent in Charge, Drug Enforcement Administration, for his outstanding efforts and work towards the suppression of drug trafficking.

Assistant United States Attorneys RICHARD B. KENDALL and BRUCE G. MERRITT, Central District of California, were commended by Assistant Attorney General Stephen S. Trott, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, for their skillful preparation and presentation of the government's case against Svetlana and Nikolay Ogorodnikov.

Assistant United States Attorneys ROBERT S. MUELLER and RICHARD G. STEARNS, District of Massachusetts, were commended by Assistant Attorney General Stephen S. Trott, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, for their outstanding job in the prosecution of Alfred Zehe.

Assistant United States Attorney DAVID O. NIMMER, Central District of California, was commended by Mr. Neal M. Sher, Director, Office of Special Investigations, Department of Justice, for his outstanding work in the Andrija Artukovic extradition matter.

Assistant United States Attorney FRANCIS LELAND PICO, District of Wyoming, was commended by Mr. Randol B. Brune, Regional Inspector General for Investigations, Office of the Inspector General, Department of Agriculture, for his outstanding work in the successful prosecution of Larry W. Peterman.

Assistant United States Attorney NASH W. SCHOTT and Special Assistant United States Attorney DAVID B. SMITH, Eastern District of Virginia, were commended by Attorney General Edwin Meese III, for their successful prosecution of <u>Waffen</u> v. <u>United States</u>. Attorney General Meese's letters to Assistant United States Attorney SCHOTT and Special Assistant United States Attorney SMITH are appended to this Bulletin.

Assistant United States Attorney RUTH GLUSHIEN WEDGEWOOD, Southern District of New York, was commended by Assistant Attorney General Stephen S. Trott, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, for her successful prosecution of Penyu Kostadinor.

POINTS TO REMEMBER

Bluesheets and Transmittals, United States Attorneys' Manual.

Updated lists of United States Attorneys' Manual Bluesheets and Transmittals are appended to this Bulletin.

(Executive Office)

Cumulative List of Changing Federal Civil Postjudgment Interest Rates.

Appended to this Bulletin is an updated "Cumulative List of Changing Federal Civil Postjudgment Interest Rates," as provided for in the amendment to the Federal Postjudgment Interest Statute, 28 U.S. C. §1961, effective October 1, 1982.

(Executive Office)

Equal Employment Opportunity -- Expenses Incurred During the Processing of Complaints of Discrimination.

The responsibility for expenses incurred during the processing of complaints of discrimination was described in a memorandum dated June 10, 1985, from Mr. William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys. The policy directions are briefly set out below, and Section 10.9-231 of the United States Attorneys' Manual is being revised to provide more extensive policy direction in this matter.

All expenses resulting from the processing of an EEO complaint will be the financial responsibility of the district in which the complaint arose. Such expenses include:

- (a) travel and per diem expenses incurred by officially assigned EEO Counselors and Investigators;
- (b) the cost for the hearing by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission;
- (c) the cost of the final agency decision rendered by the Complaints Adjudication Officer; and
- (d) transcription services.

These expenses should be submitted to the Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys for approval. Once approved, such funds will be automatically obligated, by use of the appropriation code for that district.

(Executive Office)

Mandatory Continuing Legal Education.

There are now seventeen states which have mandatory continuing legal education (CLE) requirements. They are: Alabama, Colorado, Georgia, Kansas, Kentucky, Idaho, Iowa, Minnesota, Mississippi, Montana, Nevada, North Dakota, South Carolina, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin and Wyoming. With the exception of Kansas, the Office of Legal Education is recognized as an accredited sponsor of CLE programs in each of these states. The Office of Legal Education is applying for accreditation in the State of Kansas.

The requirements and the responsibilities of those seeking credit vary. As a general rule, each attorney attending programs sponsored by the Attorney General's Advocacy Institute or Legal Education Institute should contact his or her state to assure credit for the courses and seminars attended. Generally, the obligation of the Office of Legal Education is to confirm to these states that each attorney seeking credit has completed the course. When necessary, AGAI/LEI seeks prior approval of the course or seminar as one eligible for credit.

After all courses and seminars for this calendar year have been held, the Executive Office will distribute to United States Attorneys' offices in states having mandatory requirements, a list of all the courses and seminars approved by their state and the number of credit hours awarded. It is then the responsibility of the attorney who attended the courses or seminars to request credit from his or her state bar. If an attorney has any questions concerning this matter, please contact Thomas Schrup, Acting Director, Office of Legal Education, on FTS 633-4104.

(Executive Office)

Object Classification Code 4401, Refunds of Forfeited Assets.

The Finance Staff of the Justice Management Division has determined that an additional object classification code is required for the Assets Forfeiture Fund to record the return of assets to individuals or organizations. Accordingly, the following code has been established for use in FY 1985:

4401 Refunds of forfeited assets. Payments to individuals or organizations to compensate them for assets forfeited and deposited into the Assets Forfeiture Fund and subsequently ordered returned to them by court order. (Assets Forfeiture Fund only.)

If you have any questions regarding this new code, please contact Mr. John C. McNamara, Chief, Financial Systems Section, Financial Policy and Information Requirements Group, on FTS 633-3404.

(Executive Office)

Personnel.

Effective July 19, 1985, Francis X. Hermann was court appointed United States Attorney for the District of Minnesota.

Effective July 23, 1985, William R. Vanhole resigned as United States Attorney for the District of Idaho.

On July 24, 1985, Maurice Owens Ellsworth took the Oath of Office as United States Attorney for the District of Idaho.

On July 26, 1985, John C. Lawn was sworn in as Administrator, Drug Enforcement Administration.

On July 26, 1985, Joseph J. Farnan, Jr., was sworn in as a United States District Judge for the District of Delaware.

Effective July 26, 1985, William C. Carpenter, Jr., was court appointed United States Attorney for the District of Delaware.

Effective August 2, 1985, R. Lawrence Steele, Jr., resigned as the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Indiana.

On August 5, 1985, Vinton DeVane Lide, was sworn in as the Presidentially appointed United States Attorney for the District of South Carolina.

(Executive Office)

Potential Trap In Motions For Reconsideration Under Rule 59(e), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure

A recent decision of the Sixth Circuit, Anthony Liuzzo, Jr. v. United States, No. 84-1226, dismissed our opponents' appeal as untimely in a situation where the opponents had assumed that under Rule 4, Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure, their motion for reconsideration tolled the appeal time.

There were two bases for the court's decision First, the court stated that the motion for reconsideration, filed ten days after entry of judgment, was not a valid motion under Rule 59(e), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, because it failed to state the grounds upon which the motion was based. The motion stated only that "[t]he [c]ourt's Order with respect to costs contained a palpable defect" but failed to articulate what the defect was. It further stated that "[t]he grounds for this motion will be set forth in a Brief to be filed within 10 days." According to the court of appeals, "The purpose of a time limitation for filing a Rule 59(e), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, motion for reconsideration would be defeated by allowing a party to file a skeleton motion and later being permitted to fill it in." Because the motion was not a valid 59(e) motion, the court of appeals held that it did not toll the appeal period.

Second, the motion was not a valid motion under Rule 59 because, when the plaintiffs did finally identify the grounds for the motion (in a brief filed 20 days after entry of judgment), the plaintiffs attacked only the award of costs to the government. The court held that because costs were a matter collateral to the judgment, the motion did not ask for reconsideration of the merits.

In sum, it is particularly important that, in seeking reconsideration under Rule 59(e), attorneys provide a clear statement of the grounds for the motion in order to toll the appeal period.

(Civil Division)

Teletypes to All United States Attorneys

A listing of recent teletypes sent by the Executive Office is appended to this <u>Bulletin</u>. If a United States Attorney's office has not received one or more of these teletypes, copies may be obtained by contacting Ms. Theresa Bertucci, Chief of the Communications Center, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, at FTS 633-1020.

(Executive Office)

CASENOTES

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL

The Acting Solicitor General has authorized the filing of:

A brief amicus curiae supporting petitioner in <u>Moran</u> v. <u>Burbine</u>, S. Ct. No. 84-1485. The question presented is whether respondent's three voluntary confessions, each of which was preceded by a written waiver of his <u>Miranda</u> rights, must be excluded from evidence because the police did not inform respondent that an attorney--whom respondent did not request--had telephoned the police station and volunteered to act as respondent's counsel.

A brief amicus curiae supporting appellants in <u>Thornburgh</u> v. <u>American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists</u>, S. Ct. No. 84-495 and 84-1379. The question presented is whether Pennsylvania and Illinois legislation regulating abortion violates the Fourteenth Amendment.

A petition for writ of certiorari in <u>United States</u> v. <u>Molsenbergen</u>, No. 84-1626 (9th Cir. 1985). The question presented is whether the <u>Feres</u> doctrine bars a former serviceman's FTCA claim alleging negligent post-discharge failure to warn of future health effects from exposure to radiation.

A petition for writ of certiorari in <u>Michigan Academy of</u> <u>Physicians v. Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan</u>, No. 81-1202 (6th Cir. 1985). The question presented is whether Congress has foreclosed judicial review of a regulation governing classification of physicians for purposes of Part B of the Medicare Program. Petitions for a writ of certiorari in Heckler v. Abington Memorial Hospital, 750 F.2d 242 (3d Cir. 1984), Heckler v. Humana of Aurora, Inc., 753 F.2d 1579 (10th Cir. 1985), and St. James Hospital v. Heckler, Nos. 84-1478 and 84-1727 (7th Cir. 1985). The question presented is whether the court of appeals erred in invalidating a HHS regulation that established a formula for reimbursing hospitals for the portion of malpractice insurance costs attributable to Medicare patients and requiring HHS to reimburse hospitals according to a prior regulation.

A brief amicus curiae in Local 93, I.A.F.F., AFL-CIO v. Vanguards of Cleveland, S. Ct. No. 84-1999. The question presented is whether a consent judgment in an action brought under Title VII against a public employer may award racial preferences in promotions to persons who are not the actual victims of discrimination.

A brief amicus curiae in Texas v. McCulloch, S. Ct. No. 84-1198. The questions presented are (1) whether a presumption of vindictive sentencing under North Carolina v. Pearce, 395 U.S. 711 (1969), attaches when the trial judge grants the defendant's motion for a new trial, the defendant is reconvicted, he elects to be sentenced by the judge, and the judge imposes a higher sentence than a jury imposed in the first trial; and (2) whether the presumption of vindictive sentencing is dispelled if the judge states that he relied on new, objective information not known at the time of the first sentencing as a basis for the increased sentence.

A petition for writ of certiorari in United States v. Dion, No. 83-2353 (8th Cir. 1985). The question presented is whether Indian hunting rights held under treaty provide a defense to the criminal prohibitions of the Eagle Protection Act and the Endangered Species Act.

2.1 An appeal in Irving v. Hodel, No. 84-1094 (8th Cir. 1984). The question presented is whether 25 U.S.C. §2206, which provides that certain de minimis fractional interests in Indian allotments shall not descend by intestacy or devise, but instead shall escheat to the tribe, is constitutional.

A direct appeal in Castillo v. Block, Nos. B-81-260 et al. (S.D. Tex. 1985). The question presented is whether Section 3(i) of the Food Stamp Act, 7 U.S.C. §2012(i), violates the Fifth Amendment by prohibiting family members who live together from claiming separate household status for food stamp entitlement purposes.

CIVIL DIVISION

SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT CONGRESS HAS CONSENTED TO STATE REGIONAL RESTRICTIONS ON INTERSTATE ACQUISITION OF LOCAL BANKS, AND THAT SUCH STATE LAWS DO NOT VIOLATE THE COMMERCE, COMPACT, OR EQUAL PROTECTION CLAUSES.

The Supreme Court, affirming a 1984 decision of the Federal Reserve Board, has upheld state-enacted regional banking legislation. Massachusetts and Connecticut had permitted bank holding companies located within New England, but not elsewhere, to acquire local banks subject to reciprocal treatment of their bank holding companies. Applications for Board approval of three interstate acquisitions in New England raised the question of the Board's authority under the Douglas Amendment (of the Bank Holding Company Act), which prohibits interstate bank acquisitions unless "authorized" by the statute laws of the state involved. The proposed acquisitions were challenged by Citicorp, the nation's largest bank holding company, located in New York, and by Northeast, on grounds that Commerce Clause doctrine requires that any state restrictions on interstate commerce be expressly or clearly authorized by federal law; the Douglas Amendment did not mention regional state restrictions. The Board rejected this argument and ruled that the challenged state laws were authorized by the Douglas Amendment. The Second Circuit affirmed. Citicorp and Northeast sought Supreme Court review despite absence of a conflict among circuits. The Court granted certiorari, presumably because of the widespread development of restrictive regional banking legislation in other parts of the nation (to the exclusion of the New York money center institutions), and the need for settling the controlling law.

In upholding the Board's action, the Supreme Court held that the Douglas Amendment, and particularly its legislative history, supplied "a sufficient indication of Congress' intent" to authorize state flexibility on the extent to which interstate bank acquisitions might be permitted. The Court thus held that states had the requisite authority to consider the benefits and detriments of local, regional, or nationwide acquisition of local On the Commerce Clause point, the Court held that, because banks. Congress had authorized the challenged regional laws in the Douglas Amendment, they were invulnerable to attack under Commerce Clause doctrine. The Court also held that the regional state laws did not violate the Compact Clause since there was no interference with federal supremacy. Finally, the Court rejected petitioners' Equal Protection argument holding that regional banking was rationally related to legitimate state interests, i.e., maintaining diversity in banking and a close relationship between those needing credit and those providing it.

Northeast Bancorp v. Board of Governors, U.S. , No. 84-363 (June 10, 1985). D. J. # 145-105-334.

Attorneys: Anthony J. Steinmeyer (Civil Division) FTS 633-3388; Michael Kimmel (Civil Division) FTS 633-5714.

SUPREME COURT RULES THAT EN BANC COURT OF APPEALS SHOULD NOT HAVE REACHED CONSTITUTIONAL QUESTION IN HAITIAN CASE, BUT AFFIRMS EN BANC JUDGMENT REQUIRING REMAND ON NONCONSTITUTIONAL GROUNDS.

This case involves a challenge by a class of Haitian aliens to the government's policy of detaining, rather than paroling, excludable aliens pending completion of their exclusion hearings, and to a variety of other government practices. The district court held the government's parole/detention policy void and ordered the release of the 1800 plaintiffs then in detention. On cross-appeals, a panel of the Eleventh Circuit held that the government had violated the Haitian plaintiffs' Fifth Amendment equal protection rights by discriminating on the basis of nationality. The court of appeals also ruled that the government's failure to provide notice of a right to seek asylum violated the class plaintiffs' Due Process rights.

The full court of appeals, on rehearing en banc, issued a far-reaching decision reaffirming the exceedingly broad authority wielded by the Executive Branch with regard to excludable aliens and absolving the government of any constitutional viola-In an 8-to-4 decision, the en banc Eleventh Circuit held tions. that the Haitian plaintiffs, who are "excludable" rather than "deportable" aliens, "have no constitutional rights with respect to their applications for admission, asylum or parole." The court further indicated that "high-level executive officials such as the President and the Attorney General have the authority under the [Immigration and Nationality Act] to draw distinctions between classes of aliens," including distinctions on the basis of nationality. With regard to the asylum notice issue, the court accepted our argument that "plaintiffs do not have a right to be notified of the opportunity to seek asylum provided by the Refugee Act of 1980." In the final analysis, however, the en banc court ordered a remand to the district court to consider whether any of the class members still in detention had been denied parole by low-level INS officials on the basis of nationality, which would contravene the parole policy prescribed by higher-level government officials.

The Supreme Court, by a vote of 6 to 2 (with Justice Powell not participating), has affirmed the <u>en banc</u> court's judgment with respect to the remand. According to the Court, the court of appeals should not have reached the Fifth Amendment issue

because the case could be--and actually was--resolved on nonconstitutional grounds. The important asylum notice issue was not addressed, since the petition did not raise that matter in the Supreme Court.

<u>Jean v. Nelson,</u> U.S.__, No. 84-5240, (June 26, 1985). D. J. # 39-18-495.

Attorneys: Barbara L. Herwig (Civil Division) FTS 633-5425; Michael Jay Singer (Civil Division) FTS 633-4815.

SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT FERES DOCTRINE PROTECTS UNITED STATES FROM SUIT WHERE ONE SOLDIER INJURES ANOTHER WHILE OFF-BASE AND OFF-DUTY, WHERE ALLEGATION IS THAT ARMY WAS AT FAULT BECAUSE OF NEGLIGENT PERSONNEL DECISION.

In this case, a soldier who had murdered a German woman while with the Army in Germany was sent back to the United States to be processed for discharge after his release from prison. While awaiting discharge, he murdered a fellow soldier while both were off-base. The murdered soldier's mother brought this Federal Tort Claims Act suit, alleging that the Army was negligent in failing to discharge the murderer sooner, or warn other soldiers. We defended on the basis of (1) the assault and battery exception to the Tort Claims Act, and (2) the Feres doctrine. We prevailed in the district court, but lost in the Third Circuit, which held Feres inapplicable on the ground that the incident occurred offbase and off-duty, and the assault and battery exception inapplicable on the ground that the plaintiffs alleged negligence of the Army.

The Supreme Court agreed with the government's position on the Feres issue, on the ground that the complaint challenged military personnel decisions and thus struck at the heart of military command, the purpose of the Feres doctrine being to protect such military decisions from scrutiny by civilian courts. This decision should be very helpful in the Agent Orange and radiation litigation, since it demonstrates that Feres applies where a military decision is involved, even if the injury occurs off-base and off-duty.

Four Justices also agreed with the government's position on the assault and battery exception. Three Justices disagreed on this point, while one Justice indicated no position. (The ninth Justice, Justice Powell, did not participate in the decision.) Thus there is no holding of the Court on this point.

Since Feres applies only where the plaintiff is a soldier, the assault and battery point will have to be litigated in future cases where the plaintiff is a civilian.

<u>United States v. Shearer,</u> U.S. ___, No. 84-194 (June 27, 1985). D. J. # 157-62-1775.

Attorneys: Anthony J. Steinmeyer (Civil Division) FTS 633-3388; Robert V. Zener (Civil Division) FTS 633-4027.

SUPREME COURT REVERSES PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION BARRING APPLICATION OF TEN DOLLAR ATTORNEY CLIENT FEE IN VA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS.

In this action, the district court issued a preliminary injunction barring enforcement of 38 U.S.C. §3404, which limits the fee payable by a claimant to an attorney for representation in Veterans Administration administrative proceedings to ten dollars. The court held that the fee limitation denied veterans procedural due process and violated their petition and free association rights under the First Amendment. We appealed directly to the Supreme Court under 28 U.S.C. §1252, and received a stay pending appeal from Mr. Justice Rehnquist.

The Supreme Court has now reversed the preliminary injunction, by a 6-3 vote. Justice Rehnquist, writing for the majority, emphasized the particularly strong presumption of constitutionality in this case, which involves a statute dating back to the Civil War. The majority opinion stated that only an extraordinarily strong showing of probability of error in the VA's present claims procedures, and of probability that the presence of attorneys would sharply diminish that possibility, would warrant a holding that the fee limitation denies claimants due process; the majority further stated that plaintiffs failed to make such a showing. The Court also rejected plaintiffs' First Amendment claim as being inseparable from their due process claim, which focused on the question of whether the present administrative process allows a claimant to make a meaningful presentation.

Justices O'Connor and Blackmun concurred, agreeing that the district court abused its discretion in issuing a nationwide preliminary injunction on this record, but suggesting that claims of "individuals or identifiable groups" remain open upon remand. Justice Brennan and Marshall dissented on the ground that the Supreme Court lacked jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §1252, and also joined Justice Stevens' dissent on the merits.

Walters v. National Association Of Radiation Survivors, ____U.S.___, No. 84-571 (June 28, 1985). D. J. # 145-141-814.

William Kanter (Civil Division) FTS 633-1597; Attorneys: John S. Koppel (Civil Division) FTS 633-5459; Robert V. Zener (Civil Division) FTS 633-4027.

SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT NEW YORK CITY'S FEDERALLY FUNDED TITLE I PROGRAM VIOLATES THE ESTABLISHMENT CLAUSE INSOFAR AS REMEDIAL INSTRUCTION IS OFFERED ON-THE PREMISES OF SECTARIAN SCHOOLS.

This action challenges the constitutionality of a remedial education program funded under Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965. Plaintiffs, who are residents of New York City and federal taxpayers, contended that the New York City Title I program violates the Establishment Clause by allowing public school teachers to provide Title I services on the premises of parochial schools. The district court upheld the program; the Second Circuit reversed; and, the Supreme Court granted our petition for a writ of certiorari along with those of the City and the defendant intervenors.

By a five-to-four vote, the Supreme Court has now affirmed the holding of the court of appeals that the on-premises Title I program fosters excessive government entanglement with religion and therefore violates the Establishment Clause. The Court found that two "critical elements of the entanglement proscribed in" prior leading cases are also presented in this case: (1) "the aid is provided in a pervasively sectarian environment," and (2) "ongoing inspection is required to ensure the absence of a religious message."

Aguilar v. Felton, U.S. , Nos. 84-237-239 (July 1, 1985). D. J. # 145-16-1482.

Attorneys: Anthony J. Steinmeyer (Civil Division) FTS 633-3388; Michael Jay Singer (Civil Division) FTS 633-4815.

SUPREME COURT HOLDS THAT GRAND RAPIDS PROGRAM OF ON-PREMISES AID TO STUDENTS ATTENDING PAROCHIAL SCHOOLS VIOLATES THE ESTABLISHMENT CLAUSE.

This case arises from a First Amendment Establishment Clause challenge by state taxpayers to a state-funded supplementary enrichment and remedial education program that included on-premises instruction by public teachers to parochial school students in classrooms leased by public school authorities. The Sixth Circuit, affirming the district court's decision, declared the challenged Grand Rapids School District's program to be unconstitutional and enjoined its further operation insofar as on-premises services were offered in religiously-oriented private schools. The Supreme Court granted the school district's petition for a writ of certiorari. Because of the close resemblance of this case to pending Establishment Clause challenges to the nationwide, federally funded remedial education program under Title I of the

Elementary and Secondary Education Act, the Solicitor General authorized the filing of an amicus brief in support of petitioners arguing that the Grand Rapids educational program is constitutional. We also argued that, in any event, the challenged state program is distinguishable from the Title I program challenged in other cases--an issue we subsequently briefed in the companion case of Aguilar v. Felton.

The Supreme Court, by a vote of five-to-four, has now declared that the Grand Rapids program violates the Establishment Clause because it has an impermissible effect of advancing religion. The Court reasoned that (1) the teachers hired by the public schools might unwittingly become involved in teaching religion once on the premises of sectarian schools; (2) the onpremises programs might create "a crucial symbolic link between government and religion;" and, (3) the program appears to provide a subsidy to the religiously affiliated schools by relieving them of the financial burden of offering a variety of courses.

<u>School District of the City of Grand Rapids</u> v. <u>Ball</u>, ____U.S.___, No. 83-990 (July 1, 1985). D. J. # 145-16-2471.

Anthony J. Steinmeyer (Civil Division) FTS Attorneys: 633-3388; Michael Jay Singer (Civil Division) FTS 633-4815.

D. C. CIRCUIT UPHOLDS DOE WASTE DISPOSAL FEES.

Under the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, the Department of Energy has responsibility for disposing of nuclear waste from privately-owned power plants. The owners of the power plants must compensate DOE for this work by paying fees to the agency. Under the Act, different fee arrangements have been set up to handle waste generated prior to April 7, 1983, and after that date. This lawsuit challenged DOE's rules governing fees for the period before April 7.

A subsidiary of the General Electric Corporation complained of "unjustifiable inequities" caused by the DOE rules which set a fee formula penalizing those who generated large amounts of waste in comparison with the power produced. The company argued that the DOE formula violates the intent of Congress, as expressed both in the statutory language and the legislative history.

The D.C. Circuit has now upheld DOE's rules, finding that both the statute itself and the legislative history are ambiguous enough to permit the interpretation of the statutory language Relying on the Supreme Court's language in chosen by DOE. Chevron, the court found that DOE's rules "represented a reasonable accommodation of conflicting policies" of the Act, and that DOE had fully and fairly considered the matter "in a detailed and reasoned fashion."

The court was also required to deal with a significant jurisdictional issue in the case. The government had argued to the district court that it could not hear the case since exclusive jurisdiction to review all actions concerning nuclear waste was in the court of appeals. District Judge Charles Richey rejected our position (although he ultimately ruled in our favor on the merits) holding that, in the absence of a clear Congressional statement, he would not assume an intent to divest district courts of jurisdiction in such cases. The court of appeals reversed, holding that even if the statutory language was ambiguous, the intent of Congress (even in the absence of any relevant legislative history) was not. It added that, since disposal of nuclear waste was "an acknowledged global problem of dramatic urgency," it was hard to believe that Congress intended to have the basic issues surrounding this problem "tied up in duplicative litigation for years on end." The court of appeals therefore vacated the opinion and judgment of the district court although it came to the same ultimate conclusions.

General Electric Uranium Management Corporation v. Doe, ____F.2d____, Nos. 83-2073 and 84-5234 (D.C. Cir. June 18, 1985). D. J. # 145-19-329.

Attorneys: Robert S. Greenspan (Civil Division) FTS 633-5428; William G. Cole (Civil Division) FTS 633-2786.

FIRST CIRCUIT REVERSES ASBESTOS LIABILITY FINDING AND HOLDS THAT DISCRETIONARY FUNCTION EXCEPTION BARS GOVERN-MENTAL LIABILITY.

George Shuman worked in a private shipyard during the 1940's and 1950's on new-vessel construction of naval ships. In the course thereof, he was exposed to asbestos, and in 1976 he died from mesothelioma. The district court held that the United States, as owner of the vessels under construction, had breached a duty it had undertaken to monitor shipyard safety. The First Circuit reversed on the ground that the safety program it had undertaken involved monitoring by the shipyards themselves and by the state health agency, not the federal government, whose involvement was limited to an advisory and educative program. The government's decision not to do more was made at the policymaking administrative level, and thus was immunized under the discretionary function exception of the Federal Tort Claims Act.

Snuman v. United States, F.2d , No. 84-1884 (1st Cir. June 26, 1985). D. J. # 157-36-1667.

Attorneys: Robert S. Greenspan (Civil Division) FTS 633-5428; Marc Richman (Civil Division) FTS 633-5735; David S. Fishback (Civil Division) FTS 724-6715.

SECOND CIRCUIT UPHOLDS VALIDITY OF DOL'S ADVERSE EFFECT WAGE RATE REGULATION.

Plaintiffs, associations of New England apple growers, brought this action to challenge DOL's 1983 "adverse effect wage rate" (AEWR) regulation which establishes the minimum hourly rate payable by employers hiring temporary foreign workers pursuant to certification by DOL. DOL has set an AEWR for 20 years. In 1983, however, the discontinuance of the agricultural wage survey, on which it had previously relied, forced it to establish a new methodology for calculating annual changes. Accordingly, DOL determined to make annual percentage adjustments to the wage rate on the basis of percentage changes in agricultural sector earnings, as reflected by data gathered by the Bureau of Labor Plaintiffs argued that the Department had not Statistics. adequately responded to comments presented during the rulemaking proceedings alleging flaws with the proposed methodology. The district court accepted this argument and denied DOL's motion for summary judgment, indicating that it would hold an evidentiary hearing to determine the validity of the regulation.

The Second Circuit granted DOL's petition for interlocutory appeal and reversed the denial of summary judgment. The court noted that the flaws with DOL's methodology cited by plaintiffs had been brought to the Department's attention during the rulemaking and had been addressed in the promulgation of the final rule. The court rejected plaintiffs' contention that the commenters but to rebuttal rebutted the alleged flaws with empirical data. Noting that commenters had offered significant criticisms of the proposed regulation, the court stressed that "it is the business of the agency and not of the reviewing court to decide if commenters' objections require modification or even abandonment of proposed action."

Shoreham Cooperative Apple Producers Association Inc. v. Donovan, F.2d, Nos. 85-6009 and 85-6029 (2d Cir. June 13, 1985). D. J. # 145-10-2302.

Attorneys: Michael Kimmel (Civil Division) FTS 633-5714; Mark B. Stern (Civil Division) FTS 633-5534.

SIXTH CIRCUIT UPHOLDS INCLUSION OF PORTIONS OF PELL GRANT EDUCATIONAL AWARDS AS "INCOME" FOR FOOD STAMPS COMPUTATIONS.

Under the food stamps statute and regulations, all income is included in the computation to determine eligibility for and amount of food stamps, unless specifically excluded by the statutory and regulatory scheme. Funds received from educational

grants are automatically excluded to the extent they are used for tuition and mandatory fees. At issue in this case was whether a separate exclusion provision would apply to grant funds spent by plaintiff on books while such funds were temporarily restricted by her school to spending at the school bookstore. In Shaffer v. Block, 705 F.2d 805 (6th Cir. 1983), the Sixth Circuit had held that for grant monies spent on books to come within this other exclusion, the "grantor" of the educational funds would have to "specifically earmark" the funds for purposes of purchasing books. The Shaffer court held that the federal Pell grant funds distributed by the college in that case did not meet this test.

Plaintiff argued that her case was factually distinguishable from Shaffer because after her tuition and fees were deducted by the college, her Pell grant funds were held for approximately four weeks into the school term. At the end of that period, any monies spent at the college bookstore were deducted, and the balance was paid directly to the student. Plaintiff did not contest that the refunded amount was includable in food stamps income, but argued that the amount was actually spent on books while it was restricted for spending only at the bookstore.

The Sixth Circuit, with a dissenting opinion, agreed with our argument that the college had not sufficiently restricted the use of the funds to come within the Shaffer test, because plaintiff could have foregone purchases at the bookstore and received the entire amount at the end of four weeks, thus controlling the purposes for which the money was spent. The dissent asserted that as a practical matter most students will find it necessary to buy books during the first four weeks of a term, and most students will buy their books at the bookstore.

Burkett v. United States Department of Agriculture, F.2d_, No. 84-3391 (6th Cir. June 20, 1985). D. J. # 147-57-97.

Attorneys: Robert Greenspan (Civil Division) FTS 633-5428; Barbara C. Biddle (Civil Division) FTS 633-4212.

HOLDS THAT VETERANS ADMINISTRATION'S SIXTH CIRCUIT POLICY OF TREATING ALCOHOLISM AS "WILLFUL MISCONDUCT" VIOLATES THE REHABILITATION ACT.

Plaintiff, a rehabilitated alcoholic, brought this action alleging that the Veterans Administration's ("VA") policy of treating alcoholism as "willful misconduct" barring an extension of the veteran's ten year period to make use of VA educational benefits, violates the Rehabilitation Act, 29 U.S.C. §504, as amended. The district court agreed, and granted summary judgment for plaintiff.

We appealed, arguing that Congress had repeatedly endorsed the VA's "willful misconduct" policy, both before and after it made the Rehabilitation Act applicable to the federal government in 1978. The Sixth Circuit has now affirmed, however, rejecting the legislative history upon which we relied as post-enactment statements by a subsequent Congress.

Tinch v. Walters, F.2d , Nos. 83-5926 and 83-5955 (6th Cir. June 24, 1985). D. J. # 145-151-815.

Attorneys: Anthony J. Steinmeyer (Civil Division) FTS 633-3388; John S. Koppel (Civil Division) FTS 633-5459.

ELEVENTH CIRCUIT STRIKES DOWN HHS REIMBURSEMENT FORMULA FOR MALPRACTICE INSURANCE.

This is the fifth court of appeals decision in the multicircuit litigation challenging Secretary Califano's attempt to revise the formula by which HHS reimburses hospitals for their Medicare share of malpractice insurance premiums. The Eleventh Circuit upheld the procedural adequacy of the notice of proposed rulemaking, and held that the rulemaking proceeding was not a "sham," but joined other circuits in finding the rule arbitrary and capricious and in finding an inadequate basis and purpose Unlike other circuits, the Eleventh Circuit upheld statement. the new rule's validity against certain challenges that it violated the Medicare Act, but found it unnecessary to decide other challenges on Medicare Act grounds. As a remedy, the court ordered payment to the hospitals under the old formula, rather than remanding for new rulemaking. We are considering requesting rehearing on the remedy ruling.

Lloyd Noland Hospital and Clinic v. Heckler, _____F.2d___, Nos. 84-7444 and 84-8699 (11th Cir. June 12, 1985). D. J. ## 137-1-1126 & 137-19-528.

Attorneys: Anthony J. Steinmeyer (Civil Division) FTS 633-3388; Barbara C. Biddle (Civil Division) FTS 633-4214.

ELEVENTH CIRCUIT REVERSES GRANT OF SUMMARY JUDGMENT IN DISCRIMINATION CASE AGAINST FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION, AND REMANDS CASE FOR TRIAL.

Plaintiff, a cooperative association representing poor Blacks in rural Alabama, brought this action against the Farmers Home Administration (FmHA), contending that the group was discriminated against by FmHA officials who denied its application for rural low-income housing subsidies. The organization raised claims

PAGE 468

under the Fair Housing Act, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. §1982, and the Fifth Amendment, and sought extremely voluminous discovery regarding FmHA loan practices in Alabama. We moved for summary judgment and a protective order staying discovery pending the district court's ruling on our discovery metion. dispositive motion. The district court limited discovery to the question of whether funding was available for plaintiff's project (we argued that funds were not available), and then granted summary judgment in a one-page order listing seven different grounds, from failure to state a constitutional claim to failure to exhaust administrative remedies. Plaintiff appealed.

The Eleventh Circuit has now reversed and remanded, rejecting our argument that plaintiff lacks standing because funds are unavailable for plaintiff's project. The court ruled that, since the program is ongoing, plaintiff can obtain declaratory relief and an order to rank its application for any funds that might become available if its allegations of discrimination are proven, and therefore held that it was error for the district court to limit discovery to the issue of availability of funds. The court further held that plaintiff is not barred by failure to exhaust administrative remedies, because FmHA does not have adequate administrative remedies to deal with allegations of discrimination by FmHA officials.

Panola Land Buyers Association v. Shuman, F.2d, Nos. 84-7136 and 84-7225 (11th Cir. June 12, 1985). D. J. # 145-8-1616.

Attorneys: Robert S. Greenspan (Civil Division) FTS 633-5428; John S. Koppel (Civil Division) FTS 633-5459.

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION

FIFRA'S MANDATORY ARBITRARY AND DATA COMPENSATION PROVI-SIONS DO NOT VIOLATE ARTICLE III OF THE CONSTITUTION.

The Court held that the challenged provisions of FIFRA did not offend Article III because the rights being determined in the arbitration were public rights and not private rights. In reaching its decision, the Court limited the precedential value of the decision in Northern Pipeline Construction Co. v. Marathon Pipe Line Co., 458 U.S. 50 (1982), and endorsed an approach to the public rights doctrine that is based on a "pragmatic understanding that when Congress selects a quasi-judicial method of resolving matters that 'could be conclusively determined by the Executive and Legislative Branches' the danger of encroaching on the judicial powers is reduced" (slip op. 19). The majority limited the holding of Northern Pipeline to require an Article III Court

for traditional actions arising under state law; the Court readily concluded that the compensation rights created by FIFRA were not in that category.

The majority also rejected the implication in the plurality opinion in Northern Pipeline that the public rights doctrine applied only in disputes where the government was a party. Such a bright-line test was inappropriate principally because it would require the Court to ignore the origin of the rights at issue and the concerns of Congress in fashioning a method of resolving disputes. In this case, FIFRA compensation rights are properly viewed as public rights since they are the product of Congress' authority, under Article I, to allocate the costs and benefits of a regulatory program having the public purpose of safeguarding the public health. Congress, having concluded that shifting the determination of compensation from the EPA to the arbitration system would enhance the administration of the program, retained sufficient flexibility under Article III to make that legislative decision effective. The opinion does not, however, give Congress a license to exclude the judiciary completely from any reviewing role, since the majority also placed reliance on the review provided in this case (slip op. 22). In a significant gloss on the statutory language, important for future FIFRA arbitrations, the majority concluded the courts may review the decisions or arbitrators "who abuse or exceed their powers or willfully misconstrue their mandate under the governing law" (id.).

Thomas v. Union Carbide Agricultural Products Co., U.S., No. 84-497 (July 1, 1985). D. J. # 1-705.

John A. Bryson (Land and Natural Resources Attorneys: Division) FTS 633-2740; Anne S. Almy (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2749.

CORPORATE OFFICERS INDIVIDUALLY LIABLE FOR VIOLATIONS OF RIVERS AND HARBORS ACT OF 1899.

In a case of first impression, the Second Circuit held that corporate officers could be held individually liable for violations of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 without the need to pierce the corporate veil. The United States had sued to enjoin a corporation and two of its officers from further discharges of toxic wastes into navigable waters of the United States. The district court ordered the government to clean up the site and entered a judgment against the defendants for the clean-up costs. The court distinguished Sexton Cove, 526 F.2d 1293 (5th Cir. 1976) on the ground that here, the officers liability was premised "on their personal involvement in the firm's activities."

United States v. Pollution Abatement Services, F.2d No. 85-6005 (2d Cir. June 3, 1985). D. J. # 90-5-1-1-818. Attorneys: Maria A. Iizuka (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2753; Robert L. Klarquist (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2731.

ATTEMPT TO CHALLENGE SITE SCREENING REPORT UNDER NUCLEAR WASTE POLICY ACT DISMISSED FOR LACK OF RIPENESS.

A unanimous panel of the Fifth Circuit granted our motion to dismiss the petitions for review filed in this case. The State of Texas and several individuals sought review of the Texas site screening report issued by the Department of Energy. This report, the product of several years of study, selected two sites in the Texas Panhandle for further evaluation as a potential site for a nuclear waste repository. The Department of Energy had screened these sites as part of the program for establishing such a repository that was established by the Nuclear Waste Policy Act. The Texas report established the sites in Texas that will be comparatively evaluated with seven other sites in five other states. The statutory scheme requires the Department of Energy to nominate five of these sites as suitable for even more detailed, on site, investigation and to issue environmental assessments with the nominations. The statute expressly provides that the environnominations. mental assessments are reviewable in the courts of appeals.

The Fifth Circuit rebuffed the attempt to obtain immediate review of the Texas site screening report. The panel concluded that the report was not final agency action for purposes of judicial review and that the report was not ripe for judicial review. In the context of the legislative scheme, the issuance of the report was only a preliminary step to the nomination of five sites for further study and the issuance of the environmental assessments, which the statute designates as reviewable by the courts. In answer to Texas' argument that certain legal issues could only be reviewed now, if ever, the panel rejected the main argument on its merits, holding that the Department of Energy was not required to screen the Texas sites in accordance with the guidelines issued under Section 112(a) of the statute.

In addition, the panel concluded that even if the report was final agency action, that action was not ripe for review. The issues were likely to involve assessment of factual and technical questions that would be better evaluated when reviewing the environmental assessments. The panel also could find no direct and immediate impact on the petitioners warranting immediate review. Finally, judicial review at this point would likely interfere with the ongoing administrative process, in which the petitioners have the opportunity to participate.

Texas v. United States Department of Energy, F.2d , No. 84-4826 (5th Cir. June 19, 1985). D. J. # 90-1-4-2900.

John A. Bryson (Land and Natural Resources Attorneys: Division) FTS 633-2740; Martin W. Matzen (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-4426.

INDIANS' FREE EXERCISE CLAIM BARS COMPLETION OF ROAD IN NATIONAL FOREST AND TIMBER HARVESTING WITHIN 25 SQUARE MILE REGION.

Plaintiffs, seven non-profit corporations and unincorporated associations, four individual Indians, and two Sierra Club members and a state agency sued to enjoin the Forest Service from under-taking two proposed actions. First, completing reconstruction of the final six-mile Chimney Rock section of a 55-mile road linking Gasquet and Orleans, in California (the G-O Road), and from authorizing any timber harvesting or constructing any access roads in a 25-square mile region of Six Rivers National Forest which local Indians consider sacred and call the "high country." Plaintiffs alleged that such actions will violate the Indians' First Amendment right to the Free exercise of their religion.

Plaintiffs also sued to enjoin the Forest Service from implementing a multiple-use management plan for the 76,500-acre Blue Creek Unit in the national forest which involved the proposed harvesting of 733 million board feet of timber over an 80-year period on the ground that the agency violated NEPA, the Federal The district Water Pollution Control Act, and other statutes. court ruled in favor of the plaintiffs and enjoined the Forest Service from undertaking both proposed actions. The court also held that NEPA and the Wilderness Act required that the Forest Service consider that the impact of the proposed actions on the wilderness potential of the Blue Creek Unit together with two other planning units.

The Ninth Circuit affirmed in part and vacated in part. First, it held that the trial court did not err in enjoining road construction and timbering in the high country on the ground that such activity would impermissibly burden the Indians' First Amendment right to the free exercise of their religion, would violate the Establishment Clause, and was not justified by a compelling Second, that the Forest Service must prepare government interest. an environmental impact statement (EIS) on the management plan, specifying effective measures to mitigate the adverse impact of the proposed logging and associated road building on water quality Third, the court held that the Forest Service's on Blue Creek. proposed actions would violate the Federal Water Pollution Control Act and state water quality standards. Finally, the court vacated and remanded two portions of the district court's order. One that precluded logging or road building until the Forest Service prepared a wilderness study (this was because the intervening passage of the California Wilderness Act of 1984, which placed about 45,000 acres of that national forest in wilderness, mooted plaintiffs' wilderness issue). Second, the requirement that the Forest Service make studies demonstrating that the proposed logging activities would not reduce the supply of anadromous fish in those portions of the Klamath River that flow through the Hoopa Valley Indian Reservation (this is because the Tribe was not a party to the litigation).

Northwest Indian Cemetery Protective Association v. Peterson, and State of California v. Block (consolidated), Nos. 82-4049 and 82-5943 (9th Cir. June 24, 1985). D. J. # 90-2-4-848.

Attorneys: Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2762; Robert L. Klarquist (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2731.

INTERIOR'S COST-REIMBURSEMENT REGULATIONS UNDER INDEPEN-DENT OFFICES APPROPRIATION ACT AND MINERAL LEASING ACT SUSTAINED.

The Bureau of Land Management of the Department of the Interior charged Sohio nearly \$2.5 million for a right-of-way permit to cross 17 miles of public lands, mostly to reimburse the agency for its costs in preparing an environmental impact statement (EIS). The Federal Circuit affirmed the Claims Court's ruling that the Department's cost-reimbursement regulations are not contrary to, or in excess of, the authority delegated to the agency in the Independent Offices Appropriation Act, 31 U.S.C. §9701, and Section 28(1) of the Mineral Leasing Act, 30 U.S.C. §105(1).

Sohio Transportation Co. v. United States, F.2d , No. 84-1547 (Fed. Cir. June 26, 1985). D. J. # 90-1-23-2508.

Attorneys: Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2762; David C. Shilton (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-5580; Steven A. Herman (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2704.

RIGHT-OF-WAY CONVEYANCE UNDER 1924 PUEBLO LANDS ACT SUSTAINED.

This was a suit by an Indian Pueblo seeking trespass damages against a telephone company for a telephone line the company had built in 1928 and used until 1980. The line was built on a right-of-way which had been conveyed in 1928 by the Pueblo to the company, with the approval of the Secretary of the Interior,

pursuant to the Pueblo Lands Act of 1924. The Court held that the Pueblo Lands Act, which is ambiguous, authorized such a conveyance of Pueblo land, with the approval of the Secretary, reversing both the Tenth Circuit and the district court decisions.

Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. Pueblo of U.S.__, No. 84-262 (June 10, 1985). D. J. Santa Ana, 90-1-4-2776.

Attorney: Edward J. Shawaker (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-4010.

DOT'S ARCHEOLOGICAL REGULATION ALLOWING REMOVAL OF SITE, UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, HELD CONSISTENT WITH SECTION 4(b) OF DOT ACT.

The issue in this case was whether the Department of Transportation's (DOT) "archeological regulation," 23 C.F.R. §771.135-(f)(1), is consistent with Section 4(f) of the DOT Act, 49 U.S.C. The regulation states that archeological sites in, or §303. eligible for inclusion in, the National Register are within the scope of 4(f) unless it is determined that the site is important chiefly for the information it contains and not for the site it-If so, the regulation permits removal of the archeological self. resources. Section 4(f) states that DOT may not approve a project "requiring the use of . . . land of an historic site " The First Circuit, reversing the district court, upheld the regula-tion. The court held that the regulation is consistent with Section 4(f) because Section 4(f) does not require DOT to determine whether there exists a "prudent and feasible" alternative to use of the land to which the regulation applies. The court held that the word "use" in Section 4(f) refers to "adverse use" and that the process of removal of archeological data sanctioned by the regulation is not an adverse "use" of a site if it does not injure, but rather preserves, the object in question. The regulation was also found to be consistent with the purpose behind Section 4(f), and to contain sufficient substantive and procedural The court remanded only to have the district court safeguards. determine whether DOT has in fact complied with the regulation.

Town of Belmont v. Dole, F.2d , No. 83-1871 (1st Cir. June 27, 1985). D. J. # 90-1-4-2587.

Thomas H. Pacheco (Land and Natural Resources Attorneys: Division) FTS 724-7382; Robert L. Klarquist (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2731.

COURT LACKS JURISDICTION OVER INTRA-TRIBAL DISPUTE.

This case arose from an intra-tribal dispute in which one faction of a tribal government, which currently controls the tribal council, passed legislation which barred certain members of another faction from holding tribal office. In line with our argument, the court of appeals held that the district court lacked jurisdiction to review the tribal legislation. The court also held that 42 U.S.C. §§1985 and 1986 did not apply because legislative actions of a tribal council and its members could not be a conspiracy as a matter of law. Finally, the court held that, as a general matter, a court would have APA jurisdiction to review the actions taken by the BIA in a situation such as presented here, but that the plaintiffs here had not exhausted their administrative remedies and therefore judicial review was not now available.

Clarence Runs After v. United States, F.2d , Nos. 84-2123 and 85-1029 (8th Cir. June 27, 1985). D. J. # 90-2-4-1073.

Attorney: Edward J. Shawaker (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-4010; Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2762.

TRESPASS DAMAGES REQUIRES FARM PROFITS TO BE PAID TO INDIAN LANDOWNER.

The Gila River Indian Community leased 1,000 acres to the Andersens in return for rent and certain conditions, such as making a survey. The Andersens violated the terms of the lease, but persisted in planting and harvesting crops for several years, even after the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) called their attention to the default. The district court, applying Arizona law, held that the Indians were entitled to about \$36,000 in rent for the period of 1978-1981, and that the Andersens were entitled to collect the \$1.1 million in crop proceeds that had accumulated during that period.

On appeal, the Ninth Circuit (per Fletcher, Sneed concurring) reversed and remanded, holding that under the facts of this case the Andersens were not in good faith, and that it would neither be fair nor reasonable to limit the Tribe's recovery to the amount equivalent to the rent due. The court held that the Tribe and the BIA were entitled to recover the profits for the 1978-1980 crops, and the Andersens were entitled to recover their costs in raising those crops. Judge Burns dissented.

Andersen v. Bureau of Indian Affairs, _, No. F.2d 83-2335 (9th Cir. July 5, 1985). D. J. # 90-1-0-1500.

Attorneys: Wendy B. Jacobs (Formerly Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-4010; Jacques B. Gelin (Land and Natural Resources Division) FTS 633-2762.

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS' OFFICES

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ALABAMA

ELEVENTH CIRCUIT GRANTS EMERGENCY STAY PENDING APPEAL TO PRESERVE MASS WAREHOUSE SEIZURE UNDER FOOD, DRUG AND COSMETIC ACT.

This in rem action was brought pursuant to 21 U.S.C. §334 against all of the human and pet food items in non-metal or nonglass containers stored in a wholesaler's rodent, insect and bird infested warehouse. Food and Drug agents found evidence of actual contamination of food items during an inspection of the premises and recommended a mass seizure because pursuant to 21 U.S.C. §242(a)(4) food held under circumstances whereby it may become contaminated is deemed adulterated. There was approximately one month between the inspection and the seizure. Because rodent evidence was seen on the date of seizure by FDA, a potential problem concerning delay between investigation and seizure was minimized.

The district court entered an order vacating the seizure based upon a lack of specificity of items claimed to be contaminated and the possibility of changed circumstances after inspec-The Eleventh Circuit granted an emergency stay pending tion. appeal on the grounds that the district court's bases for vacating the seizure did not appear justified due to the fact that 21 U.S.C. §242(a)(4) does not require a showing or even an allegation of actual contamination and that the evidence of insanitary conditions does not have to exactly coincide with seizure as long as the time is not too remote, citing <u>United States v. 1,200 cans</u>, pasteurized Whole Eggs, 339 F.Supp. 131 (N.D. Ga. 1972). The court also cited the public interest in being protected from potentially contaminated foods. The court did allow for hearing on perishable items in district court provided the claimant could prove lack of actual or potential contamination. The claimant chose to settle instead, part of the consent decree to include the withdrawal of the district court's original order.

United States v. Among others, An Article of Food Consisting or 111/25 lb. Bags, more or less, labeled... "Jefferson Island"... Sof-T Salt, etc., No. CV 85-HM-5413-NE (N.D. Ala. 1985) No. 85-7379 (11th Cir.)

Attorney: Caryl P. Privett (Assistant United States Attorney, Northern District of Alabama) FTS 229-1785.

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

DEFENDANT'S SLIP SYSTEM FOR RETAIL DISTRIBUTION OF PRESCRIPTION ANIMAL DRUGS, WHICH ONLY REQUIRES ORDER OF CUSTOMER, DOES NOT MEET STANDARD OF 21 C.F.R. §201.105-(a)(1), WHICH REQUIRES THAT SALE OF PRESCRIPTION ANIMAL DRUGS BE MADE ONLY ON PRESCRIPTION OR OTHER ORDER OF LICENSED VETERINARIAN.

The United States brought action to enjoin defendants from introducing into interstate commerce certain prescription veterinary drugs without a prescription or other order of a licensed The United States alleged that the drugs were veterinarian. misbranded because the marketing of those drugs failed to conform to FDA regulations. Defendants contended that the drugs were not misbranded if they had a caution label and carried sufficient instructions for the drugs' application even if they did not conform to the marketing standards set forth in 21 C.F.R. §201.105. Both parties moved for summary judgment.

In an opinion and order dated May 24, 1985, Judge Thomas D. Lambros granted summary judgment in favor of the United States. Defendants moved to stay judgment pending appeal and sought clari-fication of the court's ruling that defendants failed to comply with 21 C.F.R. §201.105. In a memorandum opinion and order dated June 24, 1985, Judge Lambros denied the defendants' motions. Judge Lambros' opinion is noteworthy in that it discusses a district court's jurisdiction to decide whether drugs not yet reviewed by the FDA must be labeled with a caution label. In addition, Judge Lambros gives a fine analysis of the provisions of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act pertaining to labeling, new animal drugs, and to unapproved animal drugs. 21 U.S.C. §§301-392.

United States v. IBA, Inc., No. C78-1470A (N.D. Ohio, decided May 24, 1985) and United States v. Colahan, No. C80-472A (N.D. Ohio, decided May 24, 1985)

Attorney: Randolph Baxter (Assistant United States Attorney, Northern District of Ohio) FTS 293-3916.

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

5 t. 3 SELECTED CONGRESSIONAL AND LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES JUNE 26, 1985 - JULY 23, 1985

HIGHLIGHTS

Indian Gambling. Hearings have been held on the Indian gambling issue before both Senate and House committees. On June 25, the House Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs heard testimony concerning H.R. 1920 and H.R. 2404 both of which address gambling on Indian reservations. On June 26, the Senate Select Committee on Indian Affairs held its own hearings on this issue, focusing on S. 902. Neither the Departments of Justice nor Interior testified as there is still no Administration position on this issue. We favor making State gambling laws and regulations applicable on Indian reservations; Interior disagrees.

Espionage Hearings. Representatives of the Department of Defense testified before the Senate Subcommittee on Manpower and Personnel (Armed Services Committee) on June 26, concerning counter-Intelligence capabilities and H.R. 1301. H.R. 1301, legislation to strengthen the counter-intelligence capabilities of the Defense Department, would amend the Uniform Code of Military Justice and Title 18 of the United States Code to establish penalties for espionage in peacetime and to provide for increased penalties for espionage (including, in certain circumstances, the death penalty or mandatory life imprisonment). The bill would also require more extensive use of polygraph examinations by the Secretary of Defense. We concur with Defense that S. 1301 requires extensive revision and supplemented to the hearing record with a detailed letter elaborating upon the problems with this legislation.

Designer Drug Legislation. On Wednesday, July 10, the Attorney General announced the Administration's new legislative proposal which would strengthen our ability to attack "designer drugs" developed by chemist in an effort to circumvent the Controlled Substances Act (S. 1437, H.R. 2977). This legislation would be a useful adjunct to the emergency scheduling procedure enacted last year as part of the Comprehensive Crime Control Act.

Bank Bribery. The banking community has complained loudly about the broad reach of the bank bribery statute enacted last year. On Thursday, July 11, Deputy Assistant Attorney General Victoria Toensing testified before Representative Convers' Subcommittee on Criminal Justice in opposition to any change in the 1984 law. She explained that the Department has issued prosecutive guidelines that narrow the reach of the statute, that the 1984 •

. .

.

bank bribery law is no broader than the 20-year-old bribery statute applicable to federal employees, and that some experience should be secured under the new law before narrowing amendments are adopted by the Congress. Despite our position, some adjustments to the 1984 bank bribery statute may eventually reach the President's desk.

 A second sec second sec

 All States of the second s .

· ·



Office of the Attorney General Mashington, B.C.

21 June 1985

Nash W. Schott, Esquire Assistant United States Attorney 701 Prince Street Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Mr. Schott:

Your representation of the United States in the case of <u>Virginia C. Waffen v. United States</u> has been brought to my attention. The complexity of the medical issues involved and the sympathetic nature of the plaintiff's case are evident from Judge Bryan's memorandum opinion in favor of the United States. As a trial lawyer myself, I fully appreciate the advocacy challenge this case presented and recognize the hard work and professional skill your victory reflects. Your work not only saved the United States from having a substantial verdict returned against it, but likewise resulted in the vindication of the professional reputations of many physicians at the National Institute of Health.

I commend you for an excellent performance that brought distinction to you and credit to the Department. Please accept my enthusiastic congratulations on a job well done. This was an unusually tough case to try and you tried it to perfection.

Sincerely,

EDWIN MEESE III Attorney General



Office of the Attorney General Nashington, D.C.

21 June 1985

David B. Smith, Esquire Special Assistant United States Attorney U.S. Attorney's Office 701 Prince Street Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Dear Mr. Smith:

Your work with Assistant United States Attorney Nash Schott in the <u>Waffen</u> case has been brought to my attention, and I wish to commend you for a job well done.

I understand that you researched and authored a substantial portion of the government's trial brief in this very complex and important case. The clear analysis and argument you contributed was obviously essential not only because of the legal issues involved, but also because of the emotion with which the case was encumbered. The handling of this case was masterful, and you deserve a great deal of the credit. Please accept my congratulations on your extraordinary success.

Sincerely,

ese II

EDWIN MEESE III Attorney General

CUMULATIVE LIST OF CHANGING FEDERAL CIVIL POSTJUDGMENT INTEREST RATES

(As provided for in the amendment to the federal postjudgment interest statute, 28 U.S.C. §1961, effective October 1, 1982)

Effective Date	Annual Rate	Effective 	Annual Rate
10-01-82	10.41%	02-17-84	10.11%
10-29-82	9.29%	03-16-84	10.60%
11-25-82	9.07%	04-13-84	10.81%
12-24-82	8.75%	05-16-84	11.74%
01-21-83	8.65%	06-08-84	12.08%
02-18-83	8.99%	07-11-84	12.17%
03-18-83	9.16%	08-03-84	11.93%
04-15-83	8.98%	08-31-84	11.98%
05-13-83	8.72%	09-28-84	11.36%
06-10-83	9.59%	10-26-84	10.33%
07-08-83	10.25%	11-28-84	9.50%
08-10-83	10.74%	12-21-84	9.08%
09-02-83	10.58%	01-18-85	9.09%
09-30-83	9.98%	02-15-85	9.17%
11-02-83	9.86%	03-15-85	10.08%
11-24-83	9.93%	04-12-85	9.15%
12-23-83	10.10%	05-15-85	8.57%
01-20-84	9.87%	06-07-85	7.70%
		07-10-85	7.60%

NOTE:

: When computing interest at the daily rate, round (5/4) the product (i.e., the amount of interest computed) to the nearest whole cent.

a

e

PAGE 483

	LISTING	OF ALL BLUESHEI AUGUST 2, 198	
AFFECTS USAM	TITLE NO.	DATE	SUBJECT
1-11.240*	TITLE 1	7/31/84	Immunity for the Act of Producing Reports
1-11.400*	TITLE 1	6/21/84	Immunity
1-12.020*	TITLE 1	6/29/84	Pre-Trial Diversion Program
1-12.100	TITLE 1	4/24/84	Eligibility Criteria
1-12.400*	TITLE 1	10/12/84	PTD Agreement
***1-12.602	TITLE 1	10/12/84	Letter to Offender(USA Form 185)
***1-12.603	TITLE 1	10/12/84	Agreement(USA Form 186)
9-2.111	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Declinations
9-2.133*	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Policy Limitations on Institu- tion of Proceedings, Consulta- tion Prior to Institution of Criminal Charges
9-2.142(1) (c)(2)(c)*	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Dual and Successive Federal Prosecution Policy
9-2.144*	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Interstate Agreement on Detainers
9-2.147*	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Extradition and Deportation
9-2.149*	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Revocation and Naturalization
9-2.151	TITLE 9	8/10/84	Policy Limitations- Prosecutorial and Other Matters, International Matters.
***9-2.172*	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Appearance Bond Forfeiture Judge

* Approved by Advisory Committee, being permanently incorporated. ** In printing.

*** Bluesheet extended until October 1, 1985.

. t

3 •

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT AUGUST 2, 1985

AFFECTS USAM	TITLE NO.	DATE	SUBJECT
***9-2.173*	TITLE 9	10/26/84	Arrest of Foreign Nationals
9-4.543*	TITLE 9	8/10/84	Subpoenas to Obtain Records Located in Foreign Countries.
***9-7.1000*	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Video Surveillance
***9-11.220*	TITLE 9	3/28/85	Extraterritorial Effect of the All Writs Act, 28 U.S.C. §1651
9-11.220C*	TITLE 9	8/27/84	Obtaining Records to Aid in the Location of Federal Fugitives by Use of All Writs Act
9-11.230*	TITLE 9	4/16/84	Fair Credit Reporting Act and Grand Jury Subpoenas-Discre- tion of U.S. Attorneys
9-11.250*	TITLE 9	7/9/84	Advice of Rights to Targets and Subjects of Grand Jury Investigations
9-11.270*	TITLE 9	8/10/84	Limitation on Resubpoenaing Contumacious Witness before Successive Grand Juries
9-12.340*	TITLE 9	7/24/84	Forfeiture
9-21.340 to 9-21.350	TITLE 9	3/12/84	Psychological/Vocational Testing; Polygraph Examina- tions for Prisoner-Witness Candidates
9-27.510*	TITLE 9	5/25/84	Opposing Offers to Plead Nolo Contendere
9-38.000*	TITLE 9	4/06/84	Forfeitures
9-40.400*	TITLE 9	7/15/85	Policy Concerning Prosecution Under New Bank Bribery Statute (18 U.S.C. §215)
9-42.530*	TITLE 9	10/9/84	Dept. of Defense Memorandum of Understanding

- - ---

٠

٠

AUGUST 16, 1985

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT AUGUST 2, 1985

•

AFFECTS USAM	TITLE NO.	DATE	SUBJECT
9-46.130; 9-46.140*	TITLE 9	5/06/85	Program Fraud and Bribery Policy Considerations; Criminal Division Contact
***9-48.120*	TITLE 9	3/07/8 <u>5</u>	Computer Fraud-Reporting Requirements
***9-49.150; 9-49.160*	TITLE 9	3/22/85	18 U.S.C. §1029-Reporting Requirements; Fraudulent Use of Credit Cards and Debit Instruments-Prosecutions under 18 U.S.C. §1029 Statutes in Title 15
9-60.134; 9-60.135*	TITLE 9	12/14/84	Allegations of "Mental Kidnapping" or "Brain-washing" by Religious Cults; "Deprogramming" of Religious Sect Members
9-60.215*	TITLE 9	3/30/84	"Electronic, Mechanical or Other Device" (18 U.S.C. §2510(5))
9-60.243*	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Other Consensual Interceptions
9-60.291*	TITLE 9	3/30/84	Interception of Radio Communications
9-60.291;* 9-60.292	TITLE 9	5/06/85	Interception of Radio Communications; Unauthorized Reception of Cable Service
9-60.400*	TITLE 9	12/31/84	Criminal Sanctions Against Illegal Electronic Surveillance - the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA), 50 U.S.C. §1809
***9-60.830*	TITLE 9	2/20/85	Special Forfeiture of Collateral Profits of Crime ("Son of Sam")
9-61.130 to* 9-61.134	TITLE 9	4/30/84	National Motor Vehicle Theft Act-Dyer Act (18 U.S.C. §§2311-2313)

з к

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT AUGUST 2, 1985

AFFECTS USAM	TITLE NO.	DATE	SUBJECT
9-61.640 to* 9-61.642	TITLE 9	4/30/84	Bank Robbery
9-61.830*	TITLE 9	6/28/85	Prosecutive Policy
***9-61.970*	TITLE 9	3/22/85	Policy Concerning Prosecution
9-63.132 to* 9-63.133	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Indictment; Death Penalty
9-63.195*	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Protection of Confidentiality of Security Procedures
***9-63.251*	TITLE 9	2/25/85	Policy Concerning Prosecution - 18 U.S.C. §32(b)
9-63.271*	TITLE 9	2/25/85	Policy Concerning Prosecution - 18 U.S.C. §33
9-63.460 to* 9-63.490	TITLE 9	5/02/84	Obscene or Harassing Telephone Calls - 47 U.S.C. §223
9-63.1130*	TITLE 9	2/25/85	Policy Concerning Prosecution - 18 U.S.C. §1365
9-64.212*	TITLE 9	2/20/85	Prosecution Policy Concerning Robbery of Persons Possessing Non-Postal Service Money or Property of the United States
***9-65.940*	TITLE 9	3/28/85	Policy Concerning Prosecution - 18 U.S.C §115
9-69.342	TITLE 9	2/20/85	Sentencing in Prison Contraband Cases
9-71.400*	TITLE 9	5/24/84	Prosecutive Policy
9-71.400*	TITLE 9	4/26/85	Prosecutive Policy
9-75.000*	TITLE 9	12/10/84	Obscenity
9-75.084*	TITLE 9	10/12/84	Comment-Child Pornography Statutes
***9-75.621*	TITLE 9	10/12/84	Exception-Child Pornography Cases

• •

PAGE 487

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT AUGUST 2, 1985

AFFECTS USAM	TITLE NO.	DATE	SUBJECT
9-90.330*	TITLE 9	5/06/85	Computer Espionage
9-90.600*	TITLE 9	5/06/85	Registration
***9-103.130; 9-103.140*	TITLE 9	3/28/85	Controlled Substances Registrant Protection Act of 1984-Investigative & Prosecutive Guidelines; Criminal Division Approval
***9-103.230*	TITLE 9	3/28/85	Policy Consideration Aviation Drug Trafficking Control Act
9-130.300*	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Prior Authorization Generally
9-131.030*	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Consultation Prior to Prosecution
9-131.110*	TITLE 9	4/09/84	Hobbs Act Robbery
***9-133.010*	TITLE 9	2/20/85	Investigative Jurisdiction: 29 U.S.C. §501(c) and 18 U.S.C. §664
9-134.010*	TITLE 9	2/20/85	Investigative Jurisdiction: 18 U.S.C. §1954
9-136.020*	TITLE 9	2/20/85	Investigative Jurisdiction: 18 U.S.C. §1027
***9-138.030*	TITLE 9	3/28/85	Consultation Prior to Prosecution
9-139.202*	TITLE 9	6/29/84	Supervisory Jurisdiction
9-139.220*	TITLE 9	6/29/84	Alternative Enforcement Measures
10-2.655*	TITLE 10	5/28/85	Quality Step Increases
10-2.800;* 10-9.160	TITLE 10	4/30/84	Notice of Provision for Special Accommodations
***10-3.530*	TITLE 10	01/07/85	Advances to Non-Department of Justice Employees
10-3.560*	TITLE 10	12/13/84	Relocation

LISTING OF ALL BLUESHEETS IN EFFECT AUGUST 2, 1985

		AUGUST 2, 19	185
AFFECTS USAM	TITLE NO.	DATE	SUBJECT
10-4.350*	TITLE 10	7/31/84	Use By United States Attorneys Offices of Forfeited Vehicles and Other Property
10-4.418*	TITLE 10	7/20/84	Maintenance of Attorney-Client Information
10-6.213	TITLE 10	4/13/85	Monthly Reporting for Immediate Declination of Civil Referrals
10-8.110;111; 10-8.112*	TITLE 10	4/13/85	Judgment Policy

. . ¹. . .

.

VOL. 33, NO. 15 AUGUST 16, 1985 PAGE 489

4

٠

4

•

.

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS' MANUAL--TRANSMITTALS

The following <u>United States Attorneys' Manual</u> Transmittals have been issued to date in accordance with USAM 1-1.500.

TRANSMITTAL				, **
AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 1	A2	9/29/80	6/23/80	Ch. 7, Index to Title 1, Revisions
		· · ·		to Ch. 2, 5, 8
	A3	9/23/81	8/3/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 5, 12, Title 1 Index,
				Index to USAM
•	A4	9/25/81	9/7/81	Revisions to Ch. 15, Index to Title 1, Index to USAM
	A5	11/2/81	10/27/81	Revisions to Ch. 5, 7
	A6	3/11/82	12/15/81	Revisions to Ch. 3, 5, 11, Title 1 Index, Index to USAM
	А7	3/12/82	2/9/82	Revisions to Ch. 8, Index to Title 1
	A8	5/6/82	4/27/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 8, Title 1 Index, Index to USAM
	A9	3/9/83	8/20/82	Revisions to Ch. 5, 9, 10, 14
	A10	5/20/83	4/26/83	Revisions to Ch. 11
	A11	2/22/84	2/10/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1, 2
	A12	3/19/84	2/17/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A13	3/22/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 8

* Transmittal is currently being printed.

.

PAGE 490

• •

TRANSMITTAL				
AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 1	A14	3/23/84	3/9 & 3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7, 9
	A15	3/26/84	3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10
	A16	8/31/84	3/02/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5
	A17	3/26/84	3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A18	3/27/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 11, 13, 14, 15
	A19	3/29/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 12
	A20	3/30/84	3/23/84	Index to Title 1, Table of Contents to Title 1
	A21	4/17/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 3
	A22	5/22/84	5/22/84	Revision of Ch. 1-6.200
	AAA1	5/14/84		Form AAA-1
TITLE 2	A2	9/24/81	9/11/81	Revisions to Ch. 2
	A3	1/20/82	11/10/81	Revisions to Ch. 3
	A4	5/17/83	10/1/82	Revisions to Ch. 2
	А5	2/10/84	1/27/84	Complete revision of Title 2-replaces all previous transmittals
	A11	3/30/84	1/27/84	Summary Table of Contents to Title 2
	AAA2	5/14/84		Form AAA-2
TITLE 3	A2	7/2/82	5/28/82	Revisions to Ch. 5

,

PAGE 491

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	<u>NO.</u>	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	Contents
TITLE 3	A3	10/11/83	8/4/83	Complete revision of Title 3-replaces all previous transmittals
	AAA3	5/14/84		Form AAA-3
TITLE 4	Α2	7/30/81	5/6/81	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 4, 9, 11, 12, 15, Index to Title 4 & Index to USAM
	A3	10/2/81	9/16/81	Revisions to Ch. 1
	A4	3/10/82	8/10/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 10, 11, 13, Index to Title 4
	A5	10/15/82	5/31/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 12
	A6	4/27/83	2/1/83	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 9, and 12
	А7	4/16/84	3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7, 8, 12
	A8	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 2, 14, 15
	A9	4/23/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 3
	A10	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10
	A11	4/30/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1, 9, Index to Title 4
	A12	4/21/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A13	4/30/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A14	4/10/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 13

.

•

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	 CONTENTS
TITLE 4	A15	3/28/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5
	A16	4/23/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 11
	AAA4	5/14/84		Form AAA-4
TITLE 5	Α2	4/16/81	4/6/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 2, 2A, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, New Ch. 9, 9A, 9B, 9C, & 9D
	A3	3/22/84	3/5/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1, 2, 3(was 2A)
• • • • •	A4	3/28/84	3/12/84	Complete revision of Ch. 12 (was 9C)
	A4	undated	3/19/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5 (was Ch. 4), 6, 8
	A5	3/28/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 9, 11 (was 9B)
	A6	3/28/84	3/22/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7
	А7	3/30/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10 (was 9A)
	A8	4/3/84	3/22 & 3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 13, 14, 15, Table of Contents to Title 5
	A9	12/06/84	11/01/84	Revisions to Chapter 1
	A11	4/17/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4 (was Ch. 3)
	A12	4/30/84	3/28/84	Index to Title 5
	AAA5	5/14/84		Form AAA-5
	B1	6/03/85	5/01/85	Revisions to Ch. 1 and Ch. 4

4

••

VOL. 33, NO. 15 AUGUST 16, 1985

PAGE 493

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 6	A2	3/23/84	3/2/84	Complete revision of Title 6-replaces all prior transmittals
	A3	12/19/84	12/14/84	Revision to Chapter and Index
	AAA6	5/14/84		Form AAA-6
TITLE 7	A2	6/30/81	6/2/81	Revisions to Ch. 5, Index to Title 7, Index to USAM
	A3	12/4/81	10/16/81	Revisions to Ch. 5
	A4	1/6/84	11/22/83	Complete revision to Title 7-replaces all prior transmittals
	A12	3/3/84	12/22/83	Summary Table of Con tents to Title 7
	AAA7	5/14/84		Form AAA-7
TITLE 8	A1	4/2/84	2/15/84	Ch. 1, 2, Index to Title 8
	A2	6/21/82	4/30/82	Complete revision to Title 8
:	A12	3/30/84	2/15/84	Summary Table of Cor tents to Title 8
	AAA8	5/14/84	а А	Form AAA-8
TITLE 9	A2	11/4/80	10/6/80	New Ch. 27, Revision to Ch. 1, 2, 4, 7, 1 34, 47, 69, 120, Ind to Title 9, and Inde to USAM
	A3	6/30/81	4/16/81	Revisions to Ch. 1, 7, 21, 42, 61, 69, 7 104, Index to USAM

- -

TRANSMITTAL				
AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
	A4	6/1/81	5/29/81	Revisions to Ch. 4, 7, 70, 78, 90, 121, New Ch. 123, Index to Title 9, Index to USAM
TITLE 9	А5	11/2/81	6/18/81	Revisions to Ch. 4, 8, 20, 47, 61, 63, 65, 75, 85, 90, 100, 110, 120, Index to Title 9, Index to USAM
	A6	12/11/81	10/8/81	Revisions to Ch. 17, Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	А7	1/5/82	10/8/81	Revisions to Ch. 2, 7, 37, 60, 90, 139, Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	А8	1/13/82	11/24/81	Revisions to Ch. 34, Index to Title 9, Index to USAM
	А9	3/12/82	2/16/82	Revisions to Ch. 11, Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	A10	10/6/82	3/29/82	Revisions to Ch. 1, 11, 16, 69, 79, 120, 121, Entire Title 9 Index, Index to USAM
	A11	3/2/83	9/8/82	Revisions to Ch. 120, 121, 122
	A12	9/19/83	5/12/83	Revisions to Ch. 101
	A13	1/26/84	1/11/84	Complete revision of Ch. 132, 133
	A14	2/10/84	1/27/84	Revisions to Ch. 1
	A15	2/1/84	1/27/84	Complete revision of Ch. 8
	A16	3/23/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 135, 136

4

12

PAGE 495

AFFECTING PITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 9	A17	2/10/84	2/2/84	Complete revision of Ch. 39
	A18	2/3/84	2/3/84	Complete revision of Ch. 40
	A19	3/26/84	2/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 21
	A20	3/23/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 137, Ch. 138
	A21	3/19/84	2/13/84	Complete revision of Ch. 34
	A22	3/30/84	2/01/84	Complete revision of Ch. 14
	A23	8/31/84	2/16/84	Revisions to Ch. 2
	A24	3/23/84	2/28/84	Complete revision of 65
	A25	3/26/84	3/7/84	Complete revision of Ch. 130
	A26	3/26/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 44
	A27	3/26/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 90
	A28	3/29/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 101
	A29	3/26/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 121
	A30	3/26/84	3/19/84	Complete revision of Ch. 9
	A31	3/26/84	3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 78
	A32	3/29/84	3/12/84	Complete revision of Ch. 69

VOL. 33, NO. 15 AUGUST 16, 1985 PAGE 496

••

*

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING		DATE OF	DATE OF	19	(
TITLE	NO.	TRANSMITTAL	TEXT	CONTENTS	
TITLE 9	A33	3/29/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 102	
	A34	3/26/84	3/14/84	Complete revision of Ch. 72	
	A35	3/26/84	2/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 37	
	A36	3/26/84	2/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 41	
٤	A37	4/6/84	2/8/84	Complete revision of Ch. 139	
·	A38	3/29/84	2/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 47	
	A39	3/30/84	3/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 104	
· · · ·	A40	4/6/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 100	
	A4 1	4/6/84	3/9/84	Complete revision of Ch. 110	
	A42	3/29/84	3/14/84	Complete revision of Ch. 64	
	A43	4/6/84	3/14/84	Complete revision of Ch. 120	
	A44	4/5/84	3/21/84	Complete revision of Ch. 122	
	A45	4/6/84	3/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 16	
	A46	2/30/84	2/16/84	Complete revision of Ch. 43	
	A47	4/16/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 7	
	A48	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10	
	A49	4/16/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 63	

4 P

VOL. 33, NO. 15 AUGUST 16, 1985 PAGE 497

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 9	A50	4/16/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 66
· · ·	A51	4/6/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 76, deletion of Ch. 77
	A52	4/16/84	3/30/84	Complete revision of Ch. 85
	A53	6/6/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 4
	A54	7/25/84	6/15/84	Complete revision of Ch. 11
	A55	4/23/84	4/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 134
	A56	4/30/84	3/28/84	Revisions to Ch. 42
	A57	4/16/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 60, 75
. *	A58	4/23/84	4/19/84	Summary Table of Conter of Title 9
• •	A59	4/30/84	4/16/84	Entire Index to Title 9
• .	A60	5/03/84	5/03/84	Complete revision of Chapter 66
1997 - 1 99	A6 1	5/03/84	4/30/84	Revisions to Chapter 1, section .103
	A62	12/31/84	12/28/84	Revisions to Chapter 12
	A63	5/11/84	5/9/84	Complete revision to Ch. 7
	A64	5/11/84	5/11/84	Revision to Ch. 64, section .400-700
	A65	5/17/84	5/17/84	Revisions to Ch. 120
	A66	5/10/84	5/8/84	Complete revision to Ch. 131
	A67	5/11/84	5/09/84	Revisions to Ch. 121, section .600

-

•-

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 9	A68	5/28/84	5/08/84	Revisions to Ch. 104
	A69	5/09/84	5/07/84	Revisions to Ch. 21, section .600
	A70	5/17/84	5/16/84	Revisions to Ch. 43, section .710
	A71	5/21/84	5/21/84	Complete revision of Ch. 20
	A72	5/25/84	5/23/84	Complete revision of Ch. 61
	A73	6/18/84	6/6/84	Complete revision of Ch. 17
	A74	6/18/84	6/7/84	Complete revision of Ch. 63
	A75	6/26/84	6/15/84	Complete revision of Ch. 27
	A76	6/26/84	6/15/84	Complete revision of Ch. 71
	A77	7/27/84	7/25/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A78	9/10/84	8/31/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1
•	A79	8/02/84	7/31/84	Complete revision of Ch. 18
	A80	8/03/84	8/03/84	Complete revision of Ch. 79
	A81	8/06/84	7/31/84	Revisions to Ch. 7
	A82	8/02/84	7/31/84	Revisions to Ch. 75
	A83	8/02/84	7/31/84	Revisions to Ch. 90
	A84	9/10/84	9/7/84	Complete revision of Ch. 2
. ,	A85	7/25/84	2/17/84	Revisions to Ch. 136

 VOL. 33, NO. 15
 AUGUST 16, 1985
 PAGE 499

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 9	A86	8/02/84	7/31/84	Revisions to Ch. 60
	A87	11/14/84	11/09/84	Revision to Ch. 42
	A88	8/31/84	8/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 12
	A89	12/31/84	12/31/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A90	10/10/84	10/01/84	Complete revision of Ch. 73
	A91	12/12/84	11/23/84	Revisions to Ch. 70
	A92	12/14/84	11/09/84	Revisions to Ch. 75
	A93	12/31/84	12/06/84	Revisions to Ch. 7
	A94	12/20/84	12/14/84	Correction to Ch. 27
	AAA9	5/14/84		Form AAA-9
	B5	6/24/85	4/04/85	Revisions to Ch. 11
	В6	6/27/85	4/01/85	Revisions to Ch. 139
	в7	6/27/85	5/01/85	Revisions to Ch. 12
TITLE 10	A2	11/2/81	8/21/81	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 6, Index to Title 10
	A3	12/1/81	8/21/81	Revisions to Ch. 2
	A4	12/28/81		Title Page to Title 10
	A5	3/26/82	1/8/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 6, Index to Title 10
	Аб	6/17/82	1/4/82	Revisions to Ch. 4, Ind to Title 10
	A7	3/4/83	5/31/82	Revisions to Ch. 2, 3, 6, and New Ch. 9
	A8	4/5/84	3/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 1

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	<u>NO.</u>	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	CONTENTS
TITLE 10	A9	4/6/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 7
•	A10	4/13/84	3/20/84	Complete revision of Ch. 5
	A11	3/29/84	3/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 6
	A12	4/3/84	3/24/84	Complete revision of Ch. 8
	A13	9/4/84	3/26/84	Complete revision of Ch. 10
	A14	4/23/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 4
	A15	4/17/84	3/28/84	Complete revision of Ch. 3, 9
	A16	5/4/84	3/28/84	Index and Appendix to Title 10
	A17	3/30/84	3/28/84	Summary Table of Con- tents to Title 10
	A18	5/4/84	4/13/84	Complete revision to Ch. 2
	A19	5/02/84	5/01/84	Revisions to Chapter 4
	A20	8/31/84	5/24/84 & 7/31/84	Revisions to Chapter 2
	A21	6/6/84	5/1/84	Corrected TOC Chapter 4 and pages 23, 24
	A22	7/30/84	7/27/84	Revision to Ch. 2
	A23	8/02/84	7/31/84	Revision to Ch. 2
	A24	11/09/84	10/19/84	Revision to Ch. 2
	A25	11/09/84	10/19/84	Revision to Ch. 2
	A26	11/28/84	11/28/84	Revision to Ch. 2

-4

٦

۰.

Ţ

-تبير • • .

VOL. 33, NO. 15 AUGUST 16, 1985

TRANSMITTAL AFFECTING TITLE	NO.	DATE OF TRANSMITTAL	DATE OF TEXT	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	
TITLE 10	A27	12/07/84	11/01/84	Revision to Ch.	2
	AAA10	5/14/84		Form AAA-10	
•••	B1	3/15/85	1/31/85	Revision to Ch.	2
	B2	5/31/85	5/01/85	Revision to Ch.	2
				·	
TITLE 1-10	A1	4/25/84	4/20/84	Index to USAM	
	•				

...

the second second

• • • •

1° 3.

. . • ٠,

,

TELETYPES

- 07-18-85 From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, by Laurence S. McWhorter, Deputy Director, re: "Security Investigation Data for Sensitive Position Form SF-86--Supplemental Instructions."
- 07-23-85 From Richard L. DeHaan, Director, Office of Administration and Review, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, re: "New Application for Refund of Retirement Deductions."

From Richard L. DeHaan, Director, Office of Administration and Review, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, re: "Conversion of Composite Checks for Savings Allotments to Direct Deposit/Electronic Fund Transfer."

From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for United States Attorneys, re: "Anticipated Litigation Involving Marijuana Eradication."

- From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for 07-24-85 United States Attorneys, re: "Status of United States Attorneys."
- From William P. Tyson, Director, Executive Office for 07-26-85 United States Attorneys, by Laurence S. McWhorter, Deputy Director, re: "Submission of Applicants for Positions of Assistant United States Attorneys."

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS' LIST

ς.

DISTRICT

i.

U.S. ATTORNEY

Alabama, N	Frank W. Donaldson
Alabama, M	John C. Bell
Alabama, S	J. B. Sessions, III
Alaska	Michael R. Spaan
Arizona	Stephen M. McNamee
Arkansas, E	George W. Proctor
	W. Asa Hutchinson
Arkansas, W	
California, N California, R	Joseph P. Russoniello
California, E	Donald B. Ayer
California, C	Robert C. Bonner
California, S	Peter K. Nunez
Colorado	Robert N. Miller
Connecticut	Alan H. Nevas
Delaware	William C. Carpenter, Jr.
District of Columbia	Joseph E. diGenova
Florida, N	W. Thomas Dillard
Florida, M	Robert W. Merkle
Florida, S	Stanley Marcus
Georgia, N	Larry D. Thompson
Georgia, M	Joe D. Whitley
Georgia, S	Hinton R. Pierce
Guam	David T. Wood
Hawaii	Daniel A. Bent
Idaho	Maurice Owens Ellsworth
Illinois, N	Anton R. Valukas
Illinois, S	Frederick J. Hess
Illinois, C	Gerald D. Fines
Indiana, N	Vacant
Indiana, S	John D. Tinder
Iowa, N	Evan L. Hultman
Iowa, S	Richard C. Turner
Kansas	Benjamin L. Burgess, Jr.
Kentucky, E	Louis G. DeFalaise
Kentucky, W	Alexander T. Taft, Jr.
Louisiana, E	John Volz
Louisiana, M	Stanford O. Bardwell, Jr.
Louisiana, W	Joseph S. Cage, Jr.
Maine	Richard S. Cohen
Maryland	Catherine C. Blake
Massachusetts	William F. Weld
Michigan, E	Joel M. Shere
Michigan, W	John A. Smietanka
Minnesota	Francis X. Hermann
Mississippi, N	Glen H. Davidson
Mississippi, S	George L. Phillips
Missouri, E	Thomas E. Dittmeier
Missouri, W	Robert G. Ulrich

~~

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

	·
DISTRICT	U.S. ATTORNEY
Montana	Byron H. Dunbar
Nebraska	Ronald D. Lahners
Nevada	William A. Maddox
New Hampshire	Richard V. Wiebusch
New Jersey	Thomas W. Greelish
New Mexico	William L. Lutz
New York, N	Frederick J. Scullin, Jr.
New York, S	Rudolph W. Giuliani
New York, E	Raymond J. Dearie
New York, W	Salvatore R. Martoche
North Carolina, E	Samuel T. Currin
North Carolina, M	Kenneth W. McAllister
North Carolina, W	Charles R. Brewer
North Dakota	Rodney S. Webb
Ohio, N	Patrick M. McLaughlin
Ohio, S	Christopher K. Barnes
Oklahoma, N	Layn R. Phillips
Oklahoma, E	Roger Hilfiger
Oklahoma, W	William S. Price
Oregon	Charles H. Turner
Pennsylvania, E	Edward S. G. Dennis, Jr.
Pennsylvania, M	James J. West
Pennsylvania, W	J. Alan Johnson
Puerto Rico	Daniel F. Lopez-Romo
Rhode Island	Lincoln C. Almond
South Carolina	Vinton DeVane Lide
South Dakota	Philip N. Hogen
Tennessee, E	John W. Gill, Jr.
	Joe B. Brown
Tennessee, M	
Tennessee, W	W. Hickman Ewing, Jr. Marvin Collins
Texas, N Texas, S	Henry K. Oncken
-	Robert J. Wortham
Texas, E	Helen M. Eversberg
Texas, W	Brent D. Ward
Utah	
Vermont Virgin Islands	George W. F. Cook
Virgin Islands Virginia F	James W. Diehm
Virginia, E	Elsie L. Munsell
Virginia, W	John P. Alderman
Washington, E	John E. Lamp
Washington, W	Gene S. Anderson
West Virginia, N	William A. Kolibash
West Virginia, S	David A. Faber
Wisconsin. E	Joseph P. Stadtmueller
Wisconsin, W	John R. Byrnes
Wyoming	Richard A. Stacy
North Mariana Islands	David T. Wood

.
